November 22, 2010

Presiding Chair: President Sheree Haggan Conducting Chair: Vice President Jim Butler

Call To Order: 3:17 PM

- Attendance: Senator Hernandez Absent and Excused, Senator Choate Absent and Excused, Senator Aidar Absent and Excused, Senator Taylor Absent and Excused, Senator Long Absent and Excused, Senator Coakley Absent and Excused, Treasurer Chabuka Absent and Excused, and Senator Guevara Absent and Unexcused.
- Guests: Ryan Thain
 - The Marines are promoting their program Toys for Tots. They would like the Student Senate's help promoting this program, as well as all of the other clubs and organizations on campus.
- Correspondence:
 - We received a thank you card from the Nursing Student's about the Knobbe Boys fundraiser.
- Agenda Approval: Passed
- Minutes Approval: Not Approved

Committee Reports

- Advertising:
 - o On November 15th-19th we received some late articles and we will be putting them into the Toilet Paper this week. We are hoping to print the Toilet Paper on the Monday after Thanksgiving.
- Ambassadors:
 - We're making a turkey basket to give to a needy family for Thanksgiving.
- Athletic Connection:
 - o On Monday Senator Turner talked with President Haggan about inexpensive forms of advertising. The girl's basketball team flew to Texas last week and the boys had home games. On Friday we had our Scream Team meeting.
- Campus Recreation:
 - Membership last week was 1,906 people, and admittance was 1,163 people.

Scott is looking at Playworld systems for the fitness trail.

- With the grant we just received we will be able to get two or three stations. Eventually we would like to get about 20, so we will have to install them in stages as we get funding.
- The Challenge Course was winterized last Monday, in the spring the sealant will be put on the poles. January 17th the Indoor elements of the Challenge Course will be put up in the Rec-Center.
- Upcoming events are the Turkey Trot on November 25th at 8:00 AM for \$20. The Date and Movie Night, December 1st, Sponsored by Program Board, Triathlon Club, and the Rec-Center. The movie is Twilight Eclipse, and the first showing will be at 8:00 PM and the second one at 10:00 PM. There will be games such as Twister and scooter board soccer. The Snowboard Adventure film Deeper will be December 10th, in the Herrett Center at 7:00 PM, \$ 5 per ticket. Night Tubing at Magic Mountain 5:00 PM -9:00 PM will be on December 3rd, for \$5. The Ski and Snowboard Trip is Saturday December 11th.

Community Service:

- Community Service Council wasn't able to fund the project presented to us by the nursing students, we already have committed our money to other places.
- World Aids Day is December 1st. Don't forget, November 30th at 3:00PM, we'll be filling up balloons and making ribbons. We then will have those who signed up helping hand them out on the following day, December 1st. Wear RED to support World AIDS day, please!

Diversity Council:

This week was the most important week of the year for the members of the Diversity Council. The International Dinner and Festival was a huge success! Thank you to everyone who supported and helped out with the dinner, decorations, and festival. Members of Diversity Council filled out evaluation sheets and discussed what needs to be adjusted to make next year even better. Most of all, thank you to Beauty Chabuka for all of the work and passion she put into this week. Diversity Council's success is all because of her efforts.

• Eagle Hall:

- The winners of the Guitar Hero Tournament have been given gift cards for iTunes.
- Interclub:

This week we worked on the agenda. We created the list of

participants for the Lane of Trees and will order the trees sometime after next week's meeting.

Off Campus Centers:

• We are planning the end of the fall semester and all of the spring semester events. Our Blaine County delegate contacted us with some ideas he has, and we have been brainstorming our own as well. We will have the next event decided by the meeting on Monday. We are thinking of some sort of performance, whether it is a speaker, a talent show, or a band. We are discussing what will be a realistic option that we can bring to the outreach centers and will also be entertaining for the students. We need to get back with our delegate to see what he came up with and decide which option would be the most rewarding to the students.

• Program Board:

Weekly Events: There are no Program Board Events for this week. Program Board, along with Triathlon Club, is sponsoring a Date/Movie Night Dec. 1. We will be showing Eclipse in the Rec. Center for this event; free for students with current ID and \$5.00 for general public. Breakfast with Santa is Dec. 11; we are still in need of bodies to help with that so if you are interested in helping please let me know.

Public Relations:

At the radio stations this week, the topics included the Ski Swap that took place over the weekend, and the Turkey Trot taking place on Thanksgiving morning. Registration begins at 8:00 AM, and the race begins at 9:00 AM by the Taylor Building. Cost is \$25 for pre-registration and \$25 on the day of the race. We also discussed the Magic Mud Fine Arts annual ceramics and art show and sale. It's an incredible sale with a little bit of everything, and great gift options. This event will be taking place on Dec 2nd through December 4th in the Student Union Building.

Sustainability:

 Sustainability Council worked on the development of a poster that will be hung everywhere on campus to increase awareness about sustainability. We also have developed a survey for students and faculty to receive constructive

ASCSI STUDENT SENATE Fall 2010 feedback on how we can improve the sustainability on

campus.

- Here are the links for the survey:
 - for students: http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/Z5LKXC9
 - for faculty: http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/Z5QGWY7
- Treasurer's Report:
 - I will be updating the budget every two weeks, so we can see what is happening.

Old Business

- Lane of Trees:
 - Senator Kadric and Senator A. Ramirez were assigned to figure out the details for our Lane of Trees donation.
- Laminating Grant:
 - A motion to approve the laminating grant if the Community Service Council denied it was approved during the last Senate meeting on November 15th. The Community Service Council did deny the grant so that money will be coming out of Senate's budget.

New Business

- Leadership Training:
 - It is important to recognize the one person in your life who has always been completely honest and real towards you.
 - As leaders, we need to start communicating in a real way.
 We need to stop filtering all of the good things that we think and start saying them out loud.
 - Hyrum W. Smith wrote a book called <u>What Matters Most</u>, and he gives great explanations about what is important in life.

Executive Reports

- Vice President's Report:
 - o Thank you to Graydon for being the best advisor.
 - It is important to keep the Conference Room and the Senate Office clean. Be sure to tell all of the Clubs and Organizations to clean up after themselves.
 - Thanksgiving is this week, and it is important that we discover what we are truly thankful for. We are all blessed.
- President's Report:

ASCSI STUDENT SENATE Fall 2010 Make sure to clean up your buildings. When an event ends,

- tear down any posters that are still in your buildings. The Senate Office needs to be clean at all times.
- Remember to relax and take time for yourself.
- Make sure to kick it into gear and do well in your classes. I do not want to lose any of you because of grades.
- I love you all so much, and I pray for you all constantly. I want you guys to do well and make it to next semester.
- A hat full of names was passed around and everyone drew a name out of the hat. Everyone stood up and talk about the person whose name was on the paper that they drew and shared why they were grateful for them.

Advisor's Report:

- Thanks to everyone for your work with facebook. We increased by about 300 fans because of your efforts.
- Be sure to work hard on your studies these next few weeks.
- My apologies for not getting your scholarships to you sooner, but they will be in your accounts soon.
- Thank you to President Haggan for working with me at the Chamber of Commerce Business Day.
- Thank you to our Advertising Senators for working so diligently on the Toilet Paper.
- Thank you for keeping up with your calendars around the campus. It is important to keep them updated so that our students know what is going on around campus.
- Thank you to Senator Anderberg for delivering her committee reports so well.
- Our informal theme this year is to take care of ourselves and to take care of each other. We need to always remember this as we make choices.
- Make sure that those of you who are traveling on this Thanksgiving break are safe in your travels.
- Call somebody in your life that you are thankful for. Think about how thankful you are for being a part of Student Senate.

Adjourned on motion by **Senator Turner and Senator Federico at 5:03 PM**